


Adam Chrenko

Bratislava Metropolitan Area

 achrenko28@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/adam-chrenko-728527b3](https://www.linkedin.com/in/adam-chrenko-728527b3)

Summary

Experienced Translator with a demonstrated history of working in finance and investment sector. Skilled in Spanish, English, Translation - working with CAT tools and academic writing. Web-development beginner and avid reader, open to new opportunities in form of internship or full-time job.

Experience

QA Lead/Team leader

Translata - Translation and Localization

Dec 2021 - Present (4 months +)

Translation quality assurance, heading a team responsible for QA

Junior Analyst

Finax Inteligentné Investovanie

Mar 2020 - Mar 2021 (1 year 1 month)

International business development support, translation and localization, marketing team and Croatian market support, financial market analytics support

Translator

Cetelem

Jul 2018 - Jun 2019 (1 year)

Translation of documents, contracts and marketing materials from English to Slovak and vice versa

Education

Ekonomická univerzita v Bratislave

Master's degree, Foreign languages and Intercultural Communication

2016 - 2021

Focused on Spanish and English language in business environment. Development of skills such as translation, working with machine translation software, basics of interpreting. Further studies of intercultural relations and their aspects in business environment and on international political and labour stage.

Gymnazium Jana Holleho

2012 - 2016

Del Oro High School

2013 - 2014

Licenses & Certifications



Certificate in Advanced English (Council of Europe Level C1) - Cambridge Assessment English

0048870916



Learn HTML Course - Codecademy

Skills

CAT tools • Machine Translation • Translation • Foreign Languages • Interpreting • Writing • Creative Writing • Memsourse • Smartcat Localization Platform • HTML5